



Interregional Distribution Grid Company of Centre, Public Joint-Stock Company 2nd Yamskaya, 4, Moscow, Russia, 127018 Tel.: +7 (495) 747-92-92, Fax: +7 (495) 747-92-95, Power Engineers' Direct Line: 8-800-50-50-115, Trust Line: +7 (495) 747-92-99, e-mail: posta@mrsk-1.ru, www.mrsk-1.ru

MINUTES

of meeting of the Reliability Committee of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, PJSC (in the form of absent voting)

«24» July 2017

Moscow

No. 10/17

Form of the meeting: absent voting.

Total number of members of the Reliability Committee: 7 persons.

Participants of the voting: V.L. Pelymsky, D.D. Mikheev, A.V. Pilyugin, I.G. Polovnev, M.I. Savelyev, M.V. Smaga, O.V. Tikhomirova.

Members who did not provide questionnaires: none.

The quorum is present.

Date of drawing up the minutes: 24.07.2017.

AGENDA:

- 1. On election of Deputy Chairperson of the Reliability Committee of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, PJSC.
- 2. On approval of the Work Plan of the Reliability Committee of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, PJSC for 2017-2018 corporate year.
- 3. On approval of the budget of the Reliability Committee of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, PJSC for 2H 2017.
- 4. On the recommendation to the Board of Directors of the Company regarding the item «On approval of the Action Plan to implement the Program for the implementation of environmental policy for 2017-2019».
- 5. On consideration of targeted programs for production activities of IDGC of Centre, PJSC for the period from 2018.
- 6. On consideration of the report of General Director of the Company «On the implementation by the Company of the programs for increasing reliability at facilities of IDGC of Centre, PJSC in 2Q 2017 and 1H 2017».
- 7. On consideration of the report of General Director of the Company «On the results of operation of the Company in the storm period of 2017».

Item 1. On election of Deputy Chairperson of the Reliability Committee of the Board of **Directors of IDGC of Centre, PJSC.**

Decision:

To elect Mikhail Vladimirovich Smaga - a member of the Reliability Committee, Deputy Director of the Branch of PJSC «Rosseti» - Technical Supervision Centre, as Deputy Chairperson of the Reliability Committee of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, PJSC. Voting results:

voting results.	
Dmitry Dmitrievich Mikheev	- «FOR»
Vladimir Leonidovich Pelymsky	- «FOR»
Alexander Viktorovich Pilyugin	- «FOR»
Igor Georgiyevich Polovnev	- «FOR»
Maxim Ilyich Savelyev	- «FOR»
Mikhail Vladimirovich Smaga	- «FOR»

Olga Vladimirovna Tikhomirova - «FOR» Total: «FOR» - «7» «0» «AGAINST»

«ABSTAINED» - «0» Decision is taken.

Item 2. On approval of the Work Plan of the Reliability Committee of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, PJSC for 2017-2018 corporate year.

Decision:

To approve the Work Plan of the Reliability Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company for 2017-2018 corporate year in accordance with Appendix # 1 to this decision of the Reliability Committee.

Voting results:		
Dmitry Dmitrievich Mik	heev	- «FOR»
Vladimir Leonidovich Pe	elymsky	- «FOR»
Alexander Viktorovich F	Pilyugin	- «FOR»
Igor Georgiyevich Polov	nev	- «FOR»
Maxim Ilyich Savelyev		- «FOR»
Mikhail Vladimirovich S	maga	- «FOR»
Olga Vladimirovna Tikh	omirova	
Total:		
«FOR»	- «7»	
«AGAINST»	- «0»	
«ABSTAINED»	- «0»	

Decision is taken.

Item 3. On approval of the budget of the Reliability Committee of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, PJSC for 2H 2017.

Decision:

To recommend to members of the Board of Directors of the Company to approve the budget of the Reliability Committee of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, PJSC for 2H 2017 in accordance with Appendix # 2 to this decision of the Reliability Committee.

Voting results:

Dmitry Dmitrievich Mikheev	V	- «ABSTAINED»
Vladimir Leonidovich Pelym	isky	- «FOR»
Alexander Viktorovich Pilyu	ıgin	- «FOR»
Igor Georgiyevich Polovnev		- «FOR»
Maxim Ilyich Savelyev		- «FOR»
Mikhail Vladimirovich Smaga		- «FOR»
Olga Vladimirovna Tikhomirova		- «FOR»
Total:		
«FOR»	- «б»	
«AGAINST»	- «0»	
«ABSTAINED»	- «1»	
Decision is taken.		

Item 4. On the recommendation to the Board of Directors of the Company regarding the item «On approval of the Action Plan to implement the Program for the implementation of environmental policy for 2017-2019».

Decision:

To recommend to the Board of Directors of the Company to approve the adjusted Action Plan to implement the Program for the implementation of environmental policy for 2017-2019 in accordance with Appendix # 3 to this decision of the Reliability Committee.

voting results:		
Dmitry Dmitrievich Mikheev		- «AGAINST»
Vladimir Leonidovich Pely	msky	- «FOR»
Alexander Viktorovich Pily	ugin	- «FOR»
Igor Georgiyevich Polovnev	7	- «FOR»
Maxim Ilyich Savelyev		- «FOR»
Mikhail Vladimirovich Smaga		- «FOR»
Olga Vladimirovna Tikhomirova		- «FOR»
Total:		
«FOR»	- «б»	
«AGAINST»	- «1»	
«ABSTAINED»	- «0»	

Decision is taken.

Item 5. On consideration of targeted programs for production activities of IDGC of Centre, PJSC for the period from 2018. Decision:

1. To recognize the draft of targeted programs for production activities of IDGC of Centre, PJSC for the period from 2018 (Appendix # 4 to the decision of the Reliability Committee) meeting the requirements of integrated reliability.

2. To recommend to General Director of the Company to approve and start implementation of the targeted programs for production activities of IDGC of Centre, PJSC starting from 2018.

V	oting	resu	lts:

Dmitry Dmitrievich Mikhee	V	- «ABSTAINED»
Vladimir Leonidovich Pelyn	nsky	- «FOR»
Alexander Viktorovich Pily	ugin	- «FOR»
Igor Georgiyevich Polovnev		- «FOR»
Maxim Ilyich Savelyev		- «ABSTAINED»
Mikhail Vladimirovich Sma	ga	- «FOR»
Olga Vladimirovna Tikhom	irova	- «FOR»
Total:		
«FOR»	- «5»	
«AGAINST»	- «0»	
«ABSTAINED»	- «2»	
Desision is taken		

Decision is taken.

Item 6. On consideration of the report of General Director of the Company «On the implementation by the Company of the programs for increasing reliability at facilities of IDGC of Centre, PJSC in 2Q 2017 and 1H 2017».

Decision:

To take into consideration the report of General Director of the Company «On the implementation by the Company of the programs for increasing reliability at facilities of IDGC of Centre, PJSC in 2Q 2017 and 1H 2017» in accordance with Appendix # 5 to this decision of the Reliability Committee.

Voting results:

Dmitry Dmitrievich Mikheev	- «FOR»
Vladimir Leonidovich Pelymsky	- «FOR»

Alexander Viktorovich Pilyugin		- «FOR»
Igor Georgiyevich Polovnev		- «FOR»
Maxim Ilyich Savelyev		- «FOR»
Mikhail Vladimirovich Smaga		- «FOR»
Olga Vladimirovna Tikhomirova		- «FOR»
Total:		
«FOR»	- «7»	
«AGAINST»	- «0»	
«ABSTAINED»	- «0»	
Decision is taken.		

Item 7. On consideration of the report of General Director of the Company «On the results of operation of the Company in the storm period of 2017». Decision:

To take into consideration the report of General Director of the Company «On the results of operation of the Company in the storm period of 2017» in accordance with Appendix # 6 to this decision of the Reliability Committee.

Voting results:

Dmitry Dmitrievich Mikheev	
Vladimir Leonidovich Pelymsky	
Alexander Viktorovich Pilyugin	
	- «FOR»
	- «FOR»
<u>ga</u>	- «FOR»
rova	- «FOR»
- «7»	
- «0»	
- «0»	
	sky gin ga rova - «7» - «0»

Decision is taken.

Appendices:

1. The Work Plan of the Reliability Committee of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, PJSC for 2017-2018 corporate year (Appendix # 1).

2. The budget of the Reliability Committee of the Board of Directors of IDGC of Centre, PJSC for 2H 2017 (Appendix # 2).

3. The Action Plan to implement the Program for the implementation of environmental policy for 2017-2019 (Appendix # 3).

4. The draft of targeted programs for production activities of IDGC of Centre, PJSC for the period from 2018 (Appendix # 4).

5. The report of General Director of the Company «On the implementation by the Company of the programs for increasing reliability at facilities of IDGC of Centre, PJSC in 2Q 2017 and 1H 2017» (Appendix # 5).

6. The report of General Director of the Company «On the results of operation of the Company in the storm period of 2017» (Appendix # 6).

Chairperson of the Reliability Committee

Secretary of the Reliability Committee

S.V. Lapinskaya

V.L. Pelymsky

4